
From: Heather Taylor
To: Christina Coulter
Subject: RE: Pre-Consultation
Date: March 15, 2023 4:12:45 PM

Hi Christina,

The City does not have any comments on the application.

Thanks!

Heather Taylor
Acting Administrative Assistant and Secretary Treasurer to the Committee of Adjustment
Planning, Development and Urban Design Division
Infrastructure and Planning Services
705-742-7777 extension 1880
htaylor@peterborough.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: noreply@peterborough.ca <noreply@peterborough.ca> On Behalf Of Christina
Coulter, Planner
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 4:04 PM
To: Heather Taylor <HTaylor@peterborough.ca>
Subject: Pre-Consultation

The Township of Douro-Dummer is hosting a virtual pre-con meeting tomorrow, March 15th
at 9:45 a.m. for a self-storage proposal on lands located at 192 County Road 4. The property is
designated Hamlet and within the Urban Fringe Control Area Boundary in the OP. Does the
City have any comments they wish to provide or would staff be interested in participating in
the meeting? A concept plan is attached.

-------------------------------------
Origin: https://www.peterborough.ca/en/doing-business/planning-and-development-
services.aspx
-------------------------------------

This email was sent to you by Christina Coulter, Planner<christinac@dourodummer.on.ca>
through https://www.peterborough.ca.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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